Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 15, 2021

I~ocone-ennshi)p

W o —

NNSYLYAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
March 15, 2021 | 7:00 p.m.

ZOOM Dial-In #: 646-558-8656
Meeting ID: 945 0165 4791
Passcode: 618373

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

Announcements

Pocono Township will hold its annual Spring Cleanup from Thursday, April 30 through Saturday, May
1, 2021. Proof of Township residency is required. Residents can bring their difficult-to-dispose-of
items to the Township building between 7:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. each day. Disposal fees begin at
$5.00 for a carload and $10.00 for a pick-up truck load, with higher fees depending on size of vehicle
or trailer load. Electronics are collected at no charge. Please note that this public service is offered for
residential users only. If you have any questions, please call the Township office directly at 570-629-
1922.

If you have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.poconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.

Hearings

Ordinance 2021-02 — Amendment to Pocono Township’s Transient Dwelling Use (TDU)

o Motion to open public hearing for consideration of amending certain provisions of Chapter 302
of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Transient Dwelling Use of Single-Family
Dwellings. (Action Item)

o Motion to close public hearing. (Action Item)

o Motion to amend Chapter 302 of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Transient
Dwelling Use of Single-Family Dwellings, limiting overnight occupancy of short-term rentals to



http://www.poconopa.gov/
http://www.savvycitizenapp.com/

Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 15, 2021

no more than 14 individuals and further clarifying the license revocation provision for repeat
violations. (Action Item)

= Ordinance 2021-03 — Amendment to the Pocono Township Sign Ordinance

o Motion to open public hearing for consideration of an amendment to the Pocono
Township Code of Ordinances, by amending certain provisions of Chapter 470, Zoning,
Article Il, Terminology, and Article VII, Signs, and repealing all ordinances inconsistent
therewith. (Action Item)

o Motion to close public hearing. (Action Item)

o Motion to amend the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, by amending certain
provisions of Chapter 470 — Zoning, Article Il — Terminology, and Article VII — Signs, and
repealing all ordinances inconsistent therewith. (Action Item)

Presentations

* PFM Financial Advisors — Zach Williard & Ben Kapenstein. Update regarding RFP for Sewer
Revenue Note Proposals.

Resolutions
»= Resolution 2021-04 — Motion to grant a two-year extension of time from April 3, 2022 for

completion of the remaining portion of a private access road as shown on the approved Margaret
and Christopher Kinsley Minor Subdivision Plan. (Action Item)

OLD BUSINESS

= Motion to approve the minutes of the March 1, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners. (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel

= Motion to hire Matthew Bonham, Brandon Buchan, Ethan Reese, Frank Anico and Dustin Stevens as
2021 seasonal park workers at a rate of $12.00 per hour, as provided for in the 2021 Township
budget. (Action Item)

= Motion to re-hire Kevin Daher as the seasonal Park Lead at a rate of $18.00 per hour, as provided for
in the 2021 Township budget. (Action Item)

= Motion to re-hire Jack Manuel for a seasonal position at a rate of $17.00 per hour. (Action Item)

2. Financial Transactions

a. Motion to ratify vouchers payable received through March 11, 2021 in the amount of
$109,849.64. (Action Item)

b. Ratify gross payroll for pay periods ending February 21, 2021 in the amount of $109,081.90
(Action Item)

c. Motion to approve vouchers payable received through March 11, 2021 in the amount of
$184,003.79. (Action Item)

d. Motion to approve sewer operating fund expenditures through March 11, 2021 in the amount
of $118,624.29. (Action ltem)

e. Motion to approve sewer construction fund expenditures through March 11, 2021 in the
amount of $388.75. (Action Item)

f.  Motion to approve capital reserve fund expenditures through March 11, 2021 in the amount of
$436.50. (Action Item)

3. Travel/Training Authorizations — None



Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 15, 2021

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to waive Mountain View Park pavilion and Heritage Center rental fees for Girls on the Run for
two meetings per week for the months of April and May 20201. (Action Item)

= Motion to waive Mountain View Park Pavilion 3 rental fees for Boy Scout Troop 85’s Summer Court of
Honor Picnic on Sunday, August 8, 2021. (Action Item)

= Update — Fish Hill Road Right-of-Way and drainage culvert issues

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

COVID-19/Emergency Management Update

FEMA Flood Mitigation grant application

Monroe County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Motion to grant permission to Sanofi Pasteur, Inc. to designate the Pocono Township public meeting
room as an off-site Emergency Operations Center, should an emergency occur at their facility that
would require site evacuation and render their emergency operations facilities inoperable. (Action
Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

= Pocono Jackson Joint Water Authority (PJJWA) Update
Keith Meeker — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning

Emergency Services

= Police
= EMS
= Fire

Public Works Report

Current Public Works projects report

Active bid advertisements for Township Cleanup Days and material purchases
Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant

Update — Well at MVP

Administration — Manager’s Report

= Motion to authorize the Township Manager to proceed with submitting a mini-grant application to the
Pocono Forests & Waters Grant Program for an amount not to exceed $10,000 for the purpose of
developing public access to The Old Learn Farm parcel on Learn Road, including installation of a
parking area and trail development. (Action Item)

= Next steps regarding dangerous structure located at 17 Summit Drive in Pocono Manor

= Update — Appraisal of 114 Alger Avenue

= Update — Pending grant applications for the Township’s LSA, Multimodal & Recreation Grant
submissions



Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 15, 2021

= Discussion regarding the Wine Press Inn owner’s interest in the purchase of the adjoining Township
parcel on Bartonsville Avenue — No update

= Evaluation of Township’s Wireless Carrier — Verizon vs. FirstNet (ATT) — No update

= Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — No update.

Township Engineer Report

= St Paul’s Lutheran Drainage Basin

= Archer Lane Drainage Issues

» Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue — Setting up an onsite
meeting with PennDOT

Township Solicitor Report

= Motion to approve the Assignment Agreement between Pocono Township and the Pocono Heritage
Land Trust (PHLT) designating PHLT as the Holder of the Conservation Easement and Pocono
Township as the Qualified Beneficiary for the Learn Conservation Easement, Monroe County tax
parcel number 12.8.2.79. (Action Item)
Discussion regarding 1-80 parcel easement request — Jonathan Weber (Possible Action Item)
Update — Gravatts Way Court Injunction
Update — Kelly Family Trust
Zoning Hearing Board Update

o Appeal of Ryan Possinger

o Butz Lane STR

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct all
guestions and comments to the President.

Adjournment

Board will adjourn into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing litigation and personnel
issues.



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE
COUNTY AMENDING THE POCONO TOWNSHIP CODE OF
ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER
302, TRANSIENT DWELLING USE OF SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS,
AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to amend the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, by amending certain provisions of
Chapter 302, Transient Dwelling Use Of Single-Family Dwellings.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, as follows:

SECTION I.

A. The seventh sentence of the first paragraph of §302-6, Licensing, is hereby deleted and
replaced as follows:

“TDU licenses are nontransferable.”
B. §302-6, Licensing, Subsection A(10) is hereby deleted and replaced as follows:

“(10)  Overnight occupancy of a TDU shall be limited to no more than two (2) persons
per bedroom plus four (4) additional persons per TDU or a maximum of fourteen (14)
occupants per TDU, whichever is less. The maximum number of day guests allowed at any
one time, in addition to the overnight occupants, shall not exceed 75% of the maximum
overnight occupancy of the TDU.”

C. The fourth sentence of §302-6, Licensing, Subsection A(13) is hereby deleted and replaced
as follows:

“If a sewage system malfunction occurs, TDU of the dwelling unit shall be discontinued
until the malfunction is corrected in accordance with the Township and Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection requirements.”

D. The fourth sentence of §302-7, License Fee, is hereby deleted and replaced as follows:

“License fees are set forth in the Township Fee Schedule which may change from time to
time.”



E. §302-13, Violations and Penalties, Subsection B is hereby deleted and replaced as follows:

“B. In addition to, but not in limitation of, the provisions of this section, the Zoning
Officer or Code Official may either revoke, or deny an application to renew, a TDU
license, for failure to comply with the TDU license, the provisions of this Chapter or to
provide accurate information on the TDU license application. The TDU license will be
revoked, or application to renew denied, for a period of one (1) year for two (2) uncured
or repeated violations of this Chapter. The Zoning Officer or Code Official shall issue,
in writing, a notice of revocation or denial to the owner.”

SECTION II. REPEALER

Any existing ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of
such conflict and no further, are hereby repealed.

SECTION I1I. SEVERABILITY

If any part, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, phrase, clause, term, or word
in this Ordinance is declared invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.

SECTION 1V. ENACTMENT

This Ordinance shall be effective within five (5) days and shall remain in force until modified,
amended or rescinded by Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of
,2021.
ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
TAYLOR MUNOZ RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE
COUNTY AMENDING THE POCONO TOWNSHIP CODE OF
ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER
470, ZONING, ARTICLE II, TERMINOLOGY, AND ARTICLE VII,
SIGNS, AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to amend the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, by amending certain provisions of
Chapter 470, Zoning, Article II, Terminology, and Article VII, Signs.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, as follows:

SECTION I.

A. Article II, Terminology, §470-8, Definitions, is hereby amended to delete the following
definitions:

A-Frame;

Banner;

Billboard;

Copy;

Electronic Message Sign;
Freestanding Sign;
Gross Surface Area;
Human Sign;
[lluminated Sign;

10. Monument Sign;

11. Nonconforming Sign;
12. Pennants;

13. Permanent Sign;

14. Secondary Signs;

15. Sign;

16. Sign, Advertising;

17. Sign, Business;

18. Sign, Directional;

19. Sign, Directory;

20. Sign Face;

21. Sign, Gross Surface Area of;

0PNV R W



22. Sign Plaza;

23. Spinners;

24. Temporary Sign;
25. Wall Sign; and
26. Window Sign.

B. Article VII, Signs, §470-105, General Conditions, Subsection H is hereby deleted and
replaced as follows:

“H. No signage shall be on the roof or above the roofline drip edge of any building.”

C. Article VII, Signs, §470-106, Prohibited Signs, Subsection A is hereby deleted and replaced
as follows:

“A. Banners, flags (excluding the United States flag and the flags of levels of government),

spinners, pennants, human signs, or any moving object containing a message or not,
excluding PennDOT-permitted banners over roadways.”

D. Article VII, Signs, §470-107, Permitted Sign Types by Zone, is hereby deleted and replaced

as follows:
Permitted Sign R-1 & R-2 R-D @ CD [
Types

Freestanding None Allowed Allowed | Allowed Allowed
Wall None Allowed Allowed Allowed Allowed
Billboards None Allowed Allowed None Allowed
Monument Allowed Allowed Allowed None Allowed
Sign Plaza None Allowed Allowed | None Allowed
Window None Allowed Allowed None Allowed
Digital and None Allowed Allowed | None Allowed
Electronic

Secondary None Allowed Allowed | None Allowed
Temporary Allowed Allowed Allowed | Allowed Allowed

E. Article VII, Signs, §470-108, Sign Restrictions by Zone or Type, Subsection C, is hereby
deleted and replaced as follows:

“C. Where billboard signs are permitted, the following restrictions apply:




(1)  Billboards located along 1-80 and S.R. 611 corridors shall have a
maximum sign area of 378 square feet, and the sign face must be visible to
the traffic travelling along 1-80 and/or S.R. 611. Billboards located along
any other roadway shall not exceed a maximum sign area of 50 square
feet.

2) Billboards shall have a maximum height of 30 feet measured from the
roadway surface.

3) The minimum spacing between billboards shall be 300 feet.
4 Billboards are a primary use of land and cannot be an accessory use.
(5) Conditional use approval is required.”
F. Article VII, Signs, §470-108, Sign Restrictions by Zone or Type, Subsection I, is hereby
deleted and replaced as follows:
“I. Where temporary signs are permitted, the following restrictions apply:

(1) A property owner may place one temporary sign, at any one time, with a
gross surface area of no larger than the following:

R-1 and R-2 R-D C CD I

2 square feet 8 square feet 8 square feet 6 square feet 8 square feet

2) Special event signs located on properties within the C, RD and I Zoning
Districts:

(a) must be removed from the property after a period of one week, and
shall only be placed on the property once every twenty-one (21)

days; and
(b) may only be used on the property four (4) times per year, per
business.
3) Temporary signage to aid in direction during construction activities may

be issued a permit for a maximum of ninety (90) days at the discretion of
the Zoning Officer. Temporary signage must be maintained by the sign
owner or removed at the request of the Zoning Officer.

4) One (1) incidental sign per business shall be permitted, located adjacent to
the front entrance of said business.”



G.

H.

Article VII, Signs, §470-109, Signs Used Exclusively Along Route 80, is hereby deleted
in its entirety.

Article VII, Signs, §470-109.1, Sigh Setback and Spacing Requirements, Subsection A, is
hereby deleted and replaced as follows:

“A.  Setback at least five (5) feet from the future road right-of-way for all signs.”

Article VII, Signs, §470-109.3, Nonconforming Signs, Subsection E, Unsafe Signs, is
hereby deleted and replaced as follows:

“E. Unsafe Signs

(1) If the Township Zoning Officer, or the Township’s designee, determines that any
sign is unsafe or insecure or is a danger to the public, he shall give written notice
to the owner of the sign and/or person having a beneficial interest in the structure
or premises on which such sign is located to correct the condition within fifteen
(15) days after receipt of the notice. If such condition is not corrected by the
expiration of said fifteen-day period, the Zoning Officer is hereby authorized to
petition the Court to have the sign removed at the expense of the owner of the
sign and/or person owning or having a beneficial interest in the structure or
premises upon which such sign is located.

(2)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Zoning Officer is authorized to remove or
cause to be removed any sign summarily and without notice, at the expense of the
property owner of the property, whenever the Zoning Officer determines that such
sign is an immediate peril to persons or property.”

Article VII, Signs, is hereby amended to add §470-109.6, Exempt Signs to read as follows:

“§470-109.6. Exempt Signs

The following signs are allowed in all zoning districts and do not need a zoning permit,
provided the signs meet the requirements of this Article:

A. Any sign required by law and which is required to be posted outdoors.
B. Auto dealer vehicle signs as accessory to an on-site lawful vehicle sales use.

C. Business nameplates not exceeding one (1) square foot in area per nonresidential
establishment.

D. Building markers not exceeding four (4) square feet and not exceeding four (4)
feet in height.

E. Decals not exceeding an aggregate of two (2) square feet per building entrance.



.

z £

o

Historical markers erected by a historical agency or association and approved by a
majority vote of the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting, or by a state
agency.

Interior signs.
The United States Flag and the flags of levels of government.
Memorial signs located in an approved cemetery.

Construction signs and real estate signs of sixteen (16) square feet or smaller in
sign area.

Vending machine signs.

Incidental signs.

. Public notification signs for hearings held by a Pocono Township Board.

Personal use and information signs.
Public use and information signs.

A sign that is physically carried by a person and does not rest upon the ground or
a building. However, such person shall not enter into the travel lanes or shoulder
of a public street or obstruct a vehicle driveway while actively displaying the sign.

Shopping cart corral signs.

Window signs that are not illuminated and that are ten (10) square feet or smaller
In sign area.

On-premises signs that are not readable from any highway, street or lot line, and
which are not internally illuminated, and which have a total height of less than ten
(10) feet shall not be regulated in number, type or sign area size by this Article.

Signs that existed within a resort complex or commercial resort development at
the time of approval of such use, or that are within the scope of the land
development plan submitted and approved for such use under a prior Township
Zoning Ordinance.

Signs within an approved resort complex or commercial resort development that
cannot be read from any public street and from any lot located outside of the resort



complex or commercial resort development. See also the definition of “on-
premises signs” in regard to resorts.”

K. Article VII, Signs, is hereby amended to add §470-109.7, Definitions to read as follows:

“The following terms, unless otherwise expressly stated, shall have the following meanings
throughout the Ordinance:

Banner. A strip or piece of cloth on which a sign is painted, printed or embossed.
Billboard. An off-premises sign that is larger than 50 sq. ft. of Gross Surface Area.

Copy. The words, letters, numbers, figures, designs, or other symbolic representations
incorporated into a sign.

Electronic Message Sign.  An electronic sign, typically comprising a liquid crystal
diode (LCD), light-emitting diode (LED), plasma, or other digital illuminated display that
contains one or more messages. An Electronic Message Sign is different from an
illuminated sign in that the illumination of the display creates the message, rather than an
internal or external light source illuminating the message. See Figure below (Electronic
Message Sign).

NARFEWIIL LW 1 iy \JVVIIUU‘I'J ‘—\lllll'b Nl B WA BRI WA R W R WA A W

Freestanding Sign. A permanent sign that is self-supporting in a fixed location and not
attached to a building. A freestanding sign can be connected or attached to a sign structure,



fence, or wall that is not an integral part of a building. Freestanding signs include, but are
not limited to, monument signs, pole signs, or pylon signs. See Figure below (Freestanding
Sign).

STATE
ERSITY.

reCT  GEORD

Gross Surface Area. The entire area within a single continuous perimeter enclosing the
extreme limits of such sign. However, such perimeter shall not include any structural or
framing elements lying outside the limits of such sign.

Human Sign. A sign held by or attached to a human for the purposes of advertising or
otherwise drawing attention to an individual, business, commodity, service or product.
This includes a person dressed in costume for the purpose of advertising or drawing
attention to an individual, business, commodity, service or product.

Illuminated Sign. A sign with an artificial light source incorporated internally or
externally for the purpose of illuminating the sign; includes signs made from neon or other
gas tube(s) that are bent to form letters, symbols, or other shapes. An illuminated sign
excludes electronic message signs, which are separately defined.

Incidental Sign. A small nonelectric information sign, two (2) square feet or less in area,
which pertains to goods, products, services or facilities which are available on the premises
where the sign occurs and is intended primarily for the convenience of the public while on
those premises.

Monument Sign. A freestanding sign that is detached from a building and having a
support structure that is a solid-appearing base constructed of a permanent material, such
as concrete block or brick. See Figure below (Monument Sign).



Nonconforming Sign. A sign lawfully erected that does not comply with the provisions
of this Ordinance.

Off-Premises Sign. A sign advertising a land use or promoting a commercial or
noncommercial message unrelated to the activity conducted on the lot, development or
site where the sign is located; or a sign which directs attention to a business, commodity,
service, entertainment, or attraction sold, offered, or existing elsewhere than on the same
lot or development where the sign is located. All off-premises signs are billboards.

On-Premises Sign. Signs accessory to commercial, industrial, or institutional activities,
the purpose of which is to sell or index a product, service, or activity or to provide
information regarding a commercial, industrial, or institutional facility. On-premises
signs are located on the same lot, development or site as the advertised use. If a sign
relates to an activity or use within a resort complex or commercial resort, a business
subdivision or multifamily development, and that sign is placed within that same
complex, resort, subdivision or development, such sign shall be considered an on-
premises sign, even if the sign is on a different lot than the activity or use advertised by
the sign.

Pennants. A flag or banner longer in the fly than in the hoist; especially one that tapers
to a point designed to move in the wind.

Permanent Sign. A sign that is entirely constructed out of durable materials, is fixed in
place, and is intended to exist for more than one-hundred twenty (120) days.

Secondary Sign. An additional sign permitted for Regional Impact Developments and
Institutional Campuses.

Sign. Any identification, description, illustration, advertisement or device, illuminated or
non-illuminated, which is visible to the general public and directs attention to a product,



service, place, activity, person, institution, business or solicitation, including any
permanently installed or situated merchandise or any emblem, painting or plaque designed
to advertise, identify or convey information. Except as otherwise provided in this Article,
a sign shall include the structural and framing elements which do not form an integral part
of the display.

Sign Face. That area or portion of a sign on which copy is intended to be placed.

Sign Plaza. Signs consolidated and confined within a single frame or as a combination of
sign panels.

Special Event Sign. A temporary sign that announces special events, including but not
limited to, auctions, grand openings, new management, going out of business, and events
sponsored by religious, charitable, or public service groups.

Spinners. A device designed to spin to catch one’s attention with movement and or copy.

Temporary Sign. A structure or device used for the public display of visual messages or
images, which is easily installed with or without common hand tools and which is not
intended or suitable for long-term or permanent display, due to lightweight or flimsy
construction materials.

Wall Sign. A sign attached to or erected against the wall of a building or structure with
the exposed face of the Sign parallel to the plane of such wall. See Figure below (Wall
Sign).

Cameras § Deli Cormer

Shoe Shoppe

Window Sign. Any sign, picture, letter, character, or combination thereof, designed to
communicate information placed upon and/or inside and/or within three (3') feet of a
window for the purpose of being visible from the exterior of the window.”

SECTION II. REPEALER

Any existing ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of
such conflict and no further, are hereby repealed.



SECTION III. SEVERABILITY

If any part, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, phrase, clause, term, or word
in this Ordinance is declared invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.

SECTION 1V. ENACTMENT

This Ordinance shall be effective within five (5) days and shall remain in force until modified,
amended or rescinded by Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of
,2021.
ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
TAYLOR MUNOZ RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



D,
SO
Engineering & General Construction, LLC

January 29, 2021

Pocono Township

Attention: Mr. Taylor Munoz
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Project: Kinsley Minor Residential Subdivision
Time Extension

Dear Mr. Munoz,

On behalf of our applicant, Margaret & Christopher Kinsley, we are asking for the Board of Supervisors
to grant an additional time extension in accordance with the Municipalities Planning Code to install all
required improvements associated with the Kinsley Minor Residential Subdivision within 5 years from
the approval of the Plans. We are requesting a time extension for an additional 5 years. Plans were
approved by Pocono Township and recorded at the Monroe County Courthouse on June 21, 2017. The
improvements are for the installation of a detention pond and private access road. Currently, the
detention basin and a portion of the private access road has been installed.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at (570) 236-7058.

Sincerely,

5y

Deanna L. Schmoyer, P.E.
Project Manager

D&D Engineering & General Construction, LLC. 548 Skyhawk Trail
Phone: 570-236-7058 Stroudsburg, PA 18360



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04

A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO COMPLETE THE
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MARGARET & CHRISTOPHER
KINSLEY MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicants, Margaret and Christopher Kinsley, previously submitted a
plan application titled “Minor Residential Subdivision Plan, Margaret and Christopher
Kinsley” (the “Plan”). The applicants proposed a three (3) lot subdivision of their existing
property located on the western side of Cherry Lane (S.R. 1001) approximately 0.4 miles north
of the intersection with Abeel Road. The property is located in the R-1, Low Density Zoning
District; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2017, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted
Resolution No. 2017-09 which granted conditional approval of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Plan was recorded in the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds Office on
June 21, 2017 in Book 89, Pages 92-100; and

WHEREAS, the Plan requires the installation of certain improvements, including a private
access road; and

WHEREAS, the applicants are unable to install all of the improvements required pursuant
to Resolution No. 2017-09 within five (5) years of the Plan approval granted by the Board of
Commissioners; and .

WHEREAS, the applicants are seeking an extension of time to install the remaining
portion of the private access road.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicants,
Margaret and Christopher Kinsley, shall have an additional period of two (2) years from April 3,
2022 to complete the remaining portion of the private access road as shown on the approved
Plan.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the

Township of Pocono the day of , 2021,
ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners
By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President



March 1, 2021

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2021 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held remotely on March 1,
2021 via video and teleconference and was opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:05 p.m. followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, present; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor, Broughal & DeVito; Jon Tresslar, Township Engineer,
Boucher & James, Inc.; Taylor Mufioz, Township Manager; Shawn McGlynn, Township Zoning Officer,
Bob Sargent, Roadmaster; Rodney Smith, Township IT servicer; and Krisann Wean, Administrative
Assistant.

Public Comments — No public comment.

Announcements

= Pocono Township will hold its annual Spring Cleanup from Thursday, April 30 through Saturday, May
1, 2021. Proof of Township residency is required. Residents can bring their difficult-to-dispose-of
items to the Township building between 7:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. each day. Disposal fees begin at
$5.00 for a carload and $10.00 for a pick-up truck load, with higher fees depending on size of vehicle
or trailer load. Electronics are collected at no charge. Please note that this public service is offered for
residential users only. If you have any questions, please call the Township office directly at 570-629-
1922.

= We encourage residents to avail themselves of our Township ice skating rink located at TLC Park at
the corner of Route 715 and Route 611 in Tannersville. The rink is open weather dependent. While
we do our best to update our Facebook page with its availability, we ask residents to always exercise
caution and use common sense before using the rink.

= [fyou have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.poconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.

Hearings — No hearings.
Presentations — No presentations.
Resolutions — No resolutions.

OLD BUSINESS

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2021
reqular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel — None
2. Financial Transactions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski. to ratify vouchers payable received through
February 25, 2021 in the amount of $112,029.96. All in favor. Motion carried.




March 1, 2021

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to ratify gross payroll for pay period ending
February 21, 2021 in the amount of $104,528.87. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve vouchers payable received through
February 25, 2021 in the amount of $69,907.01. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve sewer operating fund expenditures
through February 25, 2021 in the amount of $9.373.04. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve capital reserve fund expenditures
through February 25, 2021 in the amount of $10,742.69. All in favor. Motion carried.

3. Travel/Training Authorizations — No travel/training authorizations.

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to provide a letter of support to the PA Department
of Conservation & Natural Resources in support of the Pocono Heritage Land Trust and their purchase of
the Fritz Parcel, which will provide passive recreation opportunities for area residents. All in favor. Motion
carried.

= R. Wielebinski expressed concerns about the stability and cost of Township computer file servers,
including weather-related events and power surges that have caused them to crash in the past. The
Township currently uses Site2 as an off-site backup service. The Township reached out to Egnyte, a
cloud-based server company, to provide virtual servers that will replace the physical servers located
at the Township. Egnyte’s services would allow the Township to eliminate all of servers except one in
the police station and one log-in server in the Township building. The services of Site2 would no
longer be needed.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to enter a one-year contract subscription with
Egnyte to provide virtual servers for both the Township administration and Township Police Department
for a contracted price of $10,020.00. T. Mufioz stated Egnyte has their own third-party backup and at
least three versions of all data would be stored between Egnyte and their third-party. They provide
services to many clients across the country. Overall cost savings was also discussed. Rodney Smith,
Township IT, looked at other potential solutions for the Township and found them to be cumbersome. He
spoke of Egnyte's user-friendly software and how it integrates well with the Township’s active directory.
The police will need to remote-in from their vehicles to the station for Alert only, which will eventually
move to a web-based platform. There will be no connection issues from wherever they connect. T. Mufioz
said if there is proprietary information, there will be a digital trail for every file accessed showing history
and remote access would be more secure. E. Gnandt inquired about customer service references and
where their server farm resides. R. Smith indicated Egnyte probably uses Amazon web services for their
storage as many companies do. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Update — Fish Hill Road Right-of-Way and drainage culvert issues — T. Mufioz indicated Teresa
Manuel, HOA President, is willing to work with the Township and R. Sargent is going to put her in
contact with J. Tresslar and L. DeVito to make any arrangements needed.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to have R. Sargent and J. Tresslar work with Ms.
Manuel, HOA President, to secure ROW easement necessary to address drainage culvert issues along
Fish Hill Road. E. Gnandt asked for clarification for what issue is being referenced, and whether this issue
was tabled at a prior meeting for further discussion. Stated problems like this exist throughout the
Township and suggested a broader study and remediation of all drainage issues. T. Mufioz indicated
many of these issues are brought to the Township’s attention by residents as they arise. J. Lastowski
spoke in favor of moving forward. Roll call: J. Belvin, yes; E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, yes; K. Meeker,
yes; R. Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.




March 1, 2021

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

= A dump truck hit two traffic lights along Route 611 over the weekend and took out one of the traffic
lights. The Township has an order in with Signal Services to replace or repair the light. Reached out
to area businesses to see if any surveillance cameras caught the culprit.

= UGI - The closure of Route 314 is being extended until approximately the second week in March
weather-permitting. J. Belvin thanked R. Sargent for coordinating a UGI training class that will help
road crew, first responders, and neighboring municipalities.

= County Hazmat plan is updated every five years by the County Office of Emergency Management. All
Townships come together to update the flood protection, human, technological and natural disaster
plans. The eight-month update process has started.

= Received mutual aid from other area fire departments to assist with the Birchwood Fire over the
weekend. Complemented Corey Sayre, the Second Assistant Chief, who oversaw the scene. Shawn
McGlynn, Township Zoning Officer, stated the buildings on the site are not secure from entry. A
formal unsafe building notice was issued today under the Building Code due to the fire, which is like
the action taken with the Pocono Manor fire. The Board can authorize the Township to seal the
buildings if a response is not received from the property owner. He is looking for the Board to make a
motion declaring the site dangerous and unsafe under the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to have Zoning move forward with a violation on the
site under the Dangerous and Unsafe Building Ordinance. E. Gnandt inquired whether the buildings were
unsafe because of the fire or whether the conditions existed previously. S. McGlynn indicated the
buildings have been unsafe for some time, and his priority would be to put this property forth to the
Monroe County Land Bank to see if County funds can assist the Township in getting the site cleaned up.
All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski inquired about the fuel truck and excavator that was required to fight the fire and how
the invoicing for both would be handled. T. Mufioz noted the first thing would be to find out if the
property has insurance and, if they do, the question would be whether it is best to go through the fire
company to submit everything or the Township. The fire company has a company they use for billing
who is going to bill the owners of Birchwood for costs incurred to put out the fire. If no insurance, it
might make sense for us to do everything in the form of a lien. S. McGlynn suggested looking into the
Fire Escrow Ordinance, Chapter 230. J. Belvin noted the fire company’s billing people keep a
percentage of the money. R. Wielebinski felt it would be more prudent for the Township to invoice the
owners directly for costs incurred. E. Gnandt felt it would be more efficient for the fire company's
billing company to take a percentage than to have T. Mufioz spend time doing the billing. T. Mufioz
will work with L. DeVito and S. McGlynn to develop a way to recoup the funds the Township and fire
company incurred fighting the fire.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner — No comment.
Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner
Inquired if it is legal for the Township to give money to nonprofits. L DeVito indicated it was legal.

J. Lastowski made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to donate $100 in memory of Tom Bowditch to
the American Legion Memorial Museum in Mt. Pocono. All in favor. Motion carried.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No comment.

Reports

Zoning — Provided directly to Commissioners.



March 1, 2021

Emergency Services

= Police — No report.
= EMS - No report.
= Fire — No report.

Public Works Report

= Current Public Works projects report — Road Crew has been plowing and cindering. Mobilizing to
begin outdoor projects as long as weather holds.

= Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant — No report.

= Update — Well at MVP — No report.

Administration — Manager’s Report

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to proceed with an appraisal of 114 Alger
Avenue. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Discussion regarding the interest of the Wine Press Inn owner in the purchase of the adjoining

Township parcel — Reached out to property owner and stated he would need to delineate what he is

looking for before the Township considers putting property out to bid. Waiting for response from

property owner.
= Ongoing action items and progress on Township issues:

o Proceeding with executing the necessary paperwork for the leasing and purchase of equipment
approved at last BOC meeting which includes lease of a new tractor with mower attachment,
lease of a new bucket truck, and purchase of a five-ton asphalt roller.

o Interviews for Mountain View Park seasonal workers — Received numerous applications and
recommendations will be made at next BOC meeting.

o Two more filing cabinets have been cleared from the Township office, with old variance files
having been sorted, identified, and re-filed into existing property files. Commended K. Wean for
time spent organizing paperwork.

o Rates were shopped again with our energy supplier and we locked into a discount rate for
another 24 months starting in October 2021. Energy prices are on the upswing and this will save
the Township approximately $950 over the two-year period.

= Monroe County Land Bank — Site visit and potential acquisition of 17 Summit Drive, Pocono Manor —

Still assessing property and have not heard from property owner. L. DeVito indicated if the property is

not remediated, the Township has the option to go to court to get permission to enter the property, do

the work and then place a lien on the property. It is not clear what the cost would be and the

Township does not have many options to remediate the property short of options that then make the

Township solely responsible. Evaluation is ongoing.

= Evaluation of Township’s Wireless Carrier — Verizon vs. FirstNet (ATT) — Continuing to evaluate our
wireless coverage for the Township.

= Update — Pending grant applications for the Township’s LSA, Multimodal & Recreation Grant
submissions will be considered at the March meeting of the Commonwealth Financing Authority -

CFA will meet in Harrisburg toward the middle of the month to make grant awards.

= Update — Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — No report.
» The Commissioners gave T. Mufioz authorization to move forward with planning a Township-wide

Community Day in August.

Township Engineer Report

= St Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin — Reached out to engineer for response to comment letter.

= Archer Lane Drainage Issues — No report.

= Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue — Setting up an onsite
meeting with PennDOT. PennDOT stated in their comments that the storage facility would need to



March 1, 2021

relocate their access because of the turn lane. Will be setting up a meeting to continue moving
forward with that project.

Township Solicitor Report

Discussion regarding 1-80 parcel easement request — Jonathan Weber. Have not received a response

from Mr. Weber’s attorney yet. Looking to acquire documents referenced by the attorney in

correspondence suggesting that the property Mr. Weber is interested in is entitled to an access

easement. Will reach out to Mr. Weber for an updated report.

Pocono Heritage Land Trust — The Learn Conservation Easement - Attorney for PHLT is Charlie

Vogt. Charlie forwarded conservation easement to Leo, and Leo prepared an assignment agreement

for Charlie’s review. Looking for an action item at next BOC meeting to authorize the signing of our

rights as the holder of the easement to Pocono Heritage Land Trust, with the Township listed as the

beneficiary of the easement.

Update — Gravatts Way Court Injunction - Petition for contempt has been filed with a $12,000 fine

requested. Filed a request for an expedited hearing. Waiting for the court to set a date.

Update — Kelly Family Trust — On March 10, 2021, a conference call has been scheduled with the

judge to set a trial date.

Zoning Hearing Board Update

o Appeal of Ryan Possinger — Conclusion set for March 30, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

o Butz Lane Short Term Rental Issue — L. DeVito has been authorized to attend and the hearing
will be held on March 25, 2021.

Public Comment — No public comment.

Adjournment

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 p.m. All in favor.

Motion carried.



2/15/2021 Employers | Indeed.com

Matthew Bonham's Resume

{ ~
B Interested? { C: candidane ) ( Download )

Matthew Bonham

Jack Of Most Trades

Albrightsville, PA 18210
matthewbonham20016_cwo@indeedemail.com
+15705797678

In my two years of employment I have come across many situations. My ability as a quick
learner came in handy when faced with an obstacle. Knowing how to problem solve is a very
good talent to have. Working for a handyman has taught me basic electric and plumbing
along with some carpentry skills. Being punctual showed my employers I cared about my
employment. It was not only a paycheck but an adventure. Having me on you team will
prove to be a success.

Wark Experience

Cashier
Onvo - Blakeslee, PA
November 2020 to February 2021

. Clean bathrooms

. Take out trash

. Shovel and salt sidewalks

. Check in deliveries from vendors

. Put out fresh product

-Ring up diesel customers (gfl, penndot, pocono dairy, etc)

- Notifying the plow company when they need to come to plow and salt the parking lot
. Make fresh coffee and hotdogs regularly

N NV DA W =

Food Prep/Dishwasher
Bella Mia Pizzeria - Albrightsville, PA
October 2019 to February 2020

* Washed dishes

* Swept and mopped the floor
* Trash removal

* General maintenance

* Food Prep.

* Deliveries

hitps://emplovers.indeed.com/c/candidates/resume?refUid=1eulomhkntaa3f0N&id=AAAAAVE1 NRWStAaEraEHQIKANA IIThTAOLIEVARAL I71DuRarAE



211612021 Employers | Indeed.com

*  Mowing
. | Pac.l;ag.ing:’
| Lawn Caré
s Constnuctlon
; Mechamcal KﬁoWIedgé

°  Automotive knowledge

hitps://emplovers.indeed.com/c/candidatas/resiime?rafl lid=1ailamhkntna3RNNRid=AA A AAV/FANRWAWRtAaFraFnQIK AN I ThTALIEV/ARAII7IDuRe -5 21



L/LLX(Q

Brandon Buchan

Email: hikyolyr02 1@aim.com
Phone: ] 479.866-4430
Location: Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Owner-operator
Pinpoint Ouidoors

Owner, Consulting Engineer
Pocono Mountain Duifitiers
Vlar 2018 -« Present

East Coast Outdoors Tannery and Taxidermy

Lead Tiler

Aapex Creations

Oci 2015 - Nov 2018

Build, tile and install dog wash station to all Pat Valu and
Pet Bupermarkei stores across the United States.

Camelback Mountain
Dec 2018 - Present

Sducation

Perkiomen Valley High School

Hpmy ;/3



21162021 Employers | Indeed.com '7?4%67 3/5

Ethan Reese's Resume

B Interested? J C View caoding

3 pamian )

Ethan Reese

Wildlife management
Canadensis, PA
ethanreese59_chd@indeedemail.com

| ~937~ G0350S !

- R Show phone numbe

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Work Experience

Caretaker Assistant
Miami conservency district - Franklin, OH
April 2019 to Present

Mowing dams and levees
Weed eating dams and levees
Public relations

Property management

Store Associate
Anglers Bait and Tackle - Englewood, OH
February 2019 to September 2019

managed the store and organized the shop

counted bait and help customers with getting bait

worked on hows

worked cash register and lottery

help customers get what they need to catch fish or hunt the animal there after

Equipment Operator

J Squared Outdoor Living and Lighting - Centerville, OH’
June 2018 to August 2018

Centerville, OH june 2018 - August 2018

* Hardscape

* Landscape

* Equipment Operator

https://femployers.indeed.com/c/candidates/resume?refUid=1eui2kfhnuQud80N&id=AAAAAaINUMIHY%IRRMHNVFLNARRI i 122RNrh7aRmavicnk o104 114



2/16/2021 Employers | Indeed.com

. Hshlnahagernmnt(éyearsf:

. vVVeedeater(Syears) |

. Zero turn mower (4 years)

. thHﬁefnanégewmnt(Zyemsiwm
. Aquaponms(Zyeam) N
;” Hatdscape

e Lamn1Care

; Gioundskeepwk-

. LandscapelWeuntenahce.

> Public Relations

°  Property Management

Certifications and Licenses
Driver's License

Upland bird care (6 years)
Present

cash register (6 months)

CPR Certification

Groups

boy scouts of america
June 2011 to Present

eagle scout

httos://femplovers.indeed.com/c/candidates/rasiima?rafl lid=1a11i2kfhniiQiARNNR A=A A A A A alnnMFL0L AR Ren My eI AL ARG 16 s nAD A IelaT e e e el m s 200 a4



< Pm /3

Frank Anico

Kunkletown, PA
frankfanico3_pcj@indeedemail.com
7329482219

Authorized to work in the US for any emplayer

Work Experience

Certified Pesticide Applicator
For Shore Weed Control - Township of Brick, NJ
March 2012 to September 2020

Apply herbicide to control weed growth on customers property, Apply fertilizer, general vehicle and
equipment maintenance

Education

Certificate in Welding
Ocean County Vocational-Technical School - Toms River, NJ
February 2018 to May 2018

High school diploma
Point Pleasant High School - Point Pleasant, NJ
September 1999 to June 2003

Skills

* Landscape Maintenance
* Lawn Care

* Mowing

= Pest Control

Certifications and Licenses

Commercial applicator license
May 2012 to October 2021

NJ Applicator license, currently getting my PA license thru reciprocacy



il . s v 27)
3112021 Jobs on Facebook F\\q&\ 3 rbqfu Q \%1 Qkhﬁmﬁr

Email or Phone

Job Application for Park Maintenance Staff at Pocono Township A, s o
Pasmwiard

Dustin Stevens e o Forgot account?

oo i
Log in

East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania —
(267) 245-4521

Do you want to join Facebook?

RESPONSES
Do you have a valid driver's license?
Yes

EXPERIENCE

Grounds Crew at Pocono Farms Country Club Association
Inc.
Jul 2013 - Sep 2013

Delivery Person at Amazon.com
Nov 2020 - Feb 2021

delivery driver at Pocono ProFoods
Apr 2014 - Jul 2016

Fire Fighter at Fire fighter in the marshalls creek fire company
Apr 2010 - Jul 2016

Groundskeeping at Good Shepard Rehabilitation Hospital

hitos:/lwww.facebook.com/iob aoolicalion/801606154033568/2email id=AV7 A-HOHABKIN 1R AAIDAVAER ToTmaf. 1. e s ie o O



w;\.:.mom._ Jobs on Facebook

Mar 2017 - Nov 2017

Truck Driver at Lepko Finishing
Dec 2017 - Nov 2020

Firefighter at Trumbauersville Fire Company
Sep 2016 - Feb 2020

Stock Associate at OshKosh B'gosh
Nov 2011 - Nov 2011

EDUCATION

Landscaping at Pennsylvania College of Technology
2012 - 2013

Monroe Career & Technical Institute
Finished in 2012

Class A CDL at Smith & Solomon Commercial Driver Training,
Norristown PA

Started in Jun 2020

East Stroudsburg Senior High School
Finished in 2012

English (US) Espafiol Francais (France) PI(EHE) Lo Portugués (Brasil) ©=0] ltaliano Deutsch R=dY Hzsis

Sign Up

LogIn  Messenger Facebook Lite  Watch People  Pages Page Categories  Places Games  Locations  Marketplace  Facebook Pay
Jobs  Qculus  Portal Instagram  Local  Fundraisers  Services Voting Information Center ~ About  Create Ad Create Page  Developers  Careers
Cookies  Ad Choices Terms  Help

Facebook © 2021

::vm”\\s\ié.*momcoo_ﬁooa\_oclmnu:om:o:\mo4momaaowmmmm\vmgm: id=AV7A-HOHNeSKIN. IR3RANhAIPAYVNER_TATA 1N A D nt 1Mot oot _~a s

Groups
Privacy



Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP

Monday, March 15, 2021

SUMMARY

Ratify
General Fund

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

Budget Adjustments

Budget Appropriations

Interfund Transfer

Notes:

4 H N &N

@h PO PO B

109,549.89
299.75

184,003.79
118,624.29

388.75
436.50

03-15-2021 bills list 1 OF 5



4o Z abed

3811 SH19 1202-54-€0

:Aq passjsuel |

9678601

:Aq pszuoyiny

G1'66¢C
68'6v5'601

&N B O

aAlasay |ejide) |ejo
uonodNSU0Y IaMas TV1O0L
BuneisadQ 1omag TVLIOL
pund jeisuag Tv10L

- $ pung amasay [epded TYLIOL
junowy owa lopuap )}29yo ajeq
pun4 aAlasay |ejden
- $ pung uoioNIIsSu0) J1amas V1oL
junowy [UETTY 1OpUsp FEETTe) ajeq
pung uolanijsuo) Jamag
52'662 $
51662 $ 3OIAYIS LINYILNI V1va3131N3d 6£8l 1202/20/€0
junowy [JJUVETT| Jopuap ¥99yo ajeq
pun4 BunesadQ Jamag
66°29% $ sliig pund [esauan Y101
06051 $ JOIAY3S L3INYILNI V1va3131IN3d 16909 1.202/20/£0
60LLE $ JOIAY3S LINYILNI V1vQ3131NId 06909 1202/20/£0
junowy ows JOopusp ¥29yn ajeq
salnjipuadx3y |elauan
06°180°60L  $ TTOMAVd TVLOL
06'180'60L  $ 1LZ/2/€ ONIANT T10HAVd 1202/2LIE0 l1o1hed
junowy owa JOpuUap Mosyo ajeq
pun4 |eisuan
junouy FIUETT IOpuUap NEEDe) a)eq

ONILSIT MOIHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

1202 ‘Sl yatep ‘Aepuoyy

AdlLVY

Ajey

1202/0T/¢€



Sjo gaded 15! s|liq TZOZ-ST-€0

00°00LC

$ ININdINDI Md Hav onuepy-piN G8909 1202/0L/€0
00'9S $ HIVd3d INFNDIND3 "ou| juswdinb3 uoyoNsUOD OJIPBN #8909 L20Z/0L/E0
L8 0V $ dIvday INIJNdINO3 Asuiyoep jjeysien £8909 120Z/0L/E0
¥8'1G.'6 $ SIVIY3LVYIN AvOd Kirenp e6pry 1sno07 78909 1202/0L/E0
8668 $ JIONVYMOTIV WHOLINN puowAey ‘Jeuysny| 18909 1.202/0L/€0
9L'60L'L $ SHIVd3d 310IH3A 30110d OJNy €€ Yooy 08909 1202/0L/€0
Tr'1L85 $ S31NddNs Md JsempIl lrequiiy 6,909 120Z/0L/€0
69°€LE $ SHIVd3Y I10IH3IA 32110d onyggr 8909 120Z/0L/€0
0S'LLL $ S3ITddNS MoNyL "0 S8SO|\ v o13 12909 1202/0L/E0
00°00L $ uondopy @oueulpiQ 196png 0z/12/2L Buipoday sulpiapusy euuoq 9/909 1L202/0L/E0
002 $ Buiohoay dmL Lzoz ge4 s3a 5/909 1202/0L/E0
00'9¢gL $ JONVYNILNIVIN LNIWJIND3 30110d "ou| sesipypireq /909 120Z/0L/€0
G6'G8Y $ S317ddNS Md ‘09 SejoYoIN 'D'd €909 1202/0L/E0
LrGesL'L $ S3MddNS Md "0Q SEloYoIN '9'd T/909 1202/0L/€0
00'¥2S $ ONIMOL IT1DIHIA doys Apog ojny s,001Wy,a 12909 1202/0L/€0
00'sL8 $ Buiues|d Lzoz Yore "ONI "0 ONINVITO SNGT3IHO 0,909 120Z/0L/E0
00°0LS $ S90IMISS LZ0T uer Od sajeIoossy pue |eje)d 69909 1.20Z/0L/€0
80211 $ JOING3S H3LVYM ANV ¥3IM3S Aoyiny euoibay yea19 peaypolg 89909 1202/0L/E0
96°/97'L $ S3DINY3IS ONIYIANIONT "oU| ‘sawer 3 Jayonog /9909 1.20Z/01/€0
98'86¢ $ 32IAY3S INOHJ suopesjunwwo abpry enig 99909 1202/0L/€0
G6'vCT $ JONVYMOTIV WHOLINN aor Iyouelg 59909 1202/0L/£0
00°05.'e $ 140ddNs 11 071 ‘ABojouyos ] SOYY #9909 1202/0L/€0
GEVLB'T $ JONVHNSNI ALS ANY 11D "0O 3ONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NYOIYINY €9909 1202/0L/€0
00°00L $ Uolpmog wo ] BurouoH €06 1s0d Uo|ba7 uesuswy 29909 120Z/0L/E0
zr'8esy $ aouelnsul [eyuswa|ddng oV 14y 19909 1202/0L/E0
00'86 $ Hoddng auoud Lz0z yoren salbojouyos | 8ol0 sS800Y 09909 1202/0L/€0
junowy OWBN JOpUap )aeyo 2le

1202 ‘Gl yoie ‘Aepuoly
ONILSIT MOIHD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoaddy

pund [eiauas

1202/0T/€



GJo v 98ed 1sl| 5|19 TZ0OZ-ST-E0

anoiddy

05629 $ S3DIAYIS ONIYIANIONT dNO¥YO ONIYIIANIONT ANOLSAIN  vw8l L2oz/oL/E
66°'908'% $ S3IDINYIS AI1LOVHLINOD '00 22IMI9G swalsAg Aousbrews  epglL L2oz/oL/e
G/'l9e'80L ¢ INIWLVYIHL ¥IMIS  ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDIY 3340 AvaHaAoyd  zvsl L20z/oL/E
12990y $ S3VINYIS ONIYIIANIONT "ou| 'sawer g ;eyonog  Lygl lzoz/oL/e
8022l $ 3DIAY3S INOHJ SNOILVOINNINWOD 39arid 3n1d  ovsl Lzoz/oL/e
junowy owd JOpUs/ ¥o9yon ajeq
pun4 BupesadQ 1amag

6.°€00'v8L  $ pund [esdusn V10L

SL. $ $3MddNS Md '00 se9 passaidwo) spnpold UOS|IAL L1209 1202/0L/20
zL'glL $ SLVIN ANV SINHOLINN uopesodiod I SHIHINN 04209 120z/0L/€0
6G'L. $ HILVM IML ou| Jayep Bunds uteunoly usyooyadin . 60209 1202Z/0L/€0
00'69%'L $ $3NA NOINN 90lj0d - €// |BOOT JojSwiea | 80209 1202/0L/€0
00'8€8 $ S3NA NOINN WLIOJIUN-UON - €// 8007 Jojswes | 20209 1.202/0L/€0
¥2'6GG'L $ : 73N4 I10IH3A suedoid ueqingng 90209 120z/0L/E0
66'60C $ S311ddNS Md alemp.leH s,;9|99)s 50209 1.202/0L/€0
88'86 $ S3MddNS Md alempleH s,3|93)S #0209 120z/0L/€0
00'€69'L $ JONVHNSNI dINOD SHINHOM d3a IdI4 pun4 aoueInsu| SI9YI0M B1els €009 1202/0L/€0
76'1€6'9 $ dIVd3d INIWANOD3 Md S$Honu Jeuoneussiul wnipeis 20209 1202/0L/€0
00002’} $ dNXovd v.iva zaNs 10209 1202/0L/€0
78522 $ JONVYNILNIVIN LNINLIND3I 30170d 071 ‘Auedwod uopisinboy aiyolig 00209 120Z/0L/E0
G.'Z8 $ 73N4 I10IH3A He|\ pood ssuuny peoy 66909 1.202/0L/€0
00°0SS $ Buures | Jobbe|4 S1vSd 86909 L20z/0L/€0
lZ'Le $ $31MddNS Md OluUBRY-PIA ISIQ JIExeld /6909 L20z/0L/E0
G120l $ J0IAY3S 01¥10313 sal|in 9H109|3 1dd 96909 1202/0L/€0
LL'Le9'LL $ Lzoz 1udy DIHINd $6909 1.202Z/0L/€0
0805 $ SSOlJON MmeT] Joge] [elepad B vd sjdeouo) [puuosiad #6909 1L20z/0L/€0
G6'6G $ S3IMddNS Md Aiddng |ejo|y HoAIN £6909 1.202Z/0L/€0
0€Z8e'LL $ WNINTYd dINOD SHIMHOM  IsniL pajood uojesuadwo) S 930/ INHIN 76909 1.202/0L/€0
0L9vL'L $ LIN3IWdIND3 YONIW 32170d SUONN|OS EJOJOJON 68909 1202/0L/E0
orziL'LE $ SIVIYILVIN MONS Jles uopopy 88909 1L20Z/0L/E0
¥/'206'C $ ST71d XL 9010 slainseal ]| Auno) soluopy /8909 120z/0L/E0
£r'Zes'vl $ JDIAYIS YILINID TOHLINOD Jejua) |ojuo) AJunod 8oluop 98909 1202/0L/€0

120Z/01/€



Sjo g98ed 1S 8||19 TZ0Z-ST-€0 anoiddy
:Aq pausjsuel]  £€'EGH'E0E $ YIASNVHL VSSI TV.LOL
- $ s|and pinbi
0S'9¢ev $ anlasay |ejide)
‘Aq pazuoyny  G/'88¢ $ pung uondnJIsuUoy Jamas Y101
62 29'8LL $ BupesadQ Jomeg
62'€00'¥8L $ pung [esaus9 TY10L
VvSs3
05°9¢Y $ pung ansesay [eyded Tv.LOL
Sy S3IOINY3S ONIYIANIONT S3NVr 8 ¥3IHONOA9 Lozl L20z/0L/E
junouwy OWIBAl JOpPUBA 329y ajeq
pung anissay |ejidesn
§2'88¢ $ pung uoyonssuog 1emas V.IO0L
G/'88¢ S3DINYIS ONINIINIONT S3INVr % ¥3IHONOAY €19 L2oz/0LIE
junowy OWB\I J0pUB A 3o3yod aje
pung uol}onijsuon 1amasg
62'v29'8LL  § Bunesado semes TYLOL
02'€es $ ONILSTL ATHLNOW SAV1ONILSIL NvadNans  sysl L2oz/oL/e
168 $ S3NddNS NOILYY3dO SlempleH s2eels  /p8l L20Z/0L/E
zL $ ONIdVIN ¥3IM3S oul ‘weisAg leQ BUO VA 9v8L L20Z/0L/E
ze'.8 $ 30IAY3S INOHJ SNOLLYDINNNINOOITIL NVLITOdOYI3IN  Sk8lL L2oz/oL/e

1202/0T/€



WRM@S\ S, 19 23, <, I9
Lencia B

? L Lo = L)f

Not A ve loble /WP)@L{; | St

it oS |_|r'nlll'ﬂ1'\f\\l‘

hpeile My oot FEERg

LaA I A

POCONO TOWNSHIP PARKS & RECREATION

q

[

{

Pavilion R y
_ n Rental Request

Mailing AddrES§: 112 Township Dr., Tannersville, PA 18372 + 104 Mountain View Park Lane, Tannersville ¢

Pocono Township: (570)-629-1922 » Park: (570) 629-7324 « poconopa.gov « parksandrec@poconopa.gov [|

{

REQUEST TO UTILIZE: e @ For Office Use Only 21~ A | »
Q Pavilion #1 (max. 150 ppl) F;”"y-:ssigned: ] ! one 0. :2 - rw_j‘
Q Pavilion #2 (max. 75 ppl) 5 ) ] )
Q Pavilion #3 (max. 200 ppl, includes stage) Byment Recsived: Amount __________
2 Pavilion #4 (max. 100 ppl) QCashS___ Q Check#
ja dertteqe

L Fishac Alud  birds ontu un

Name (person responsible) Date of Birth ' Event Name on Sign

Person Responsible is required to be on-site during the entire event, please bring Pavilion Approval (Permit) and 1.D.

Airls on e QuUN - Brani22hm

Name and Description 0f'groupforganizmioﬁ{]cague, private party, bus/corp., non-profit, e:j

5786 W siuss Be 109:%uite 103 Qiga i 1965

Physical Address (Street, City, State, Zip) Municipality/Township
— SOme —
Mailing Address (if different from above) (PO Box, City, State, Zip)

(JUJO Mm,h 2.2 - M.ﬂ.u w m‘( LIPIYI’ Um (Park Hours 10am-8pm) g 2 :

Event Date J Event start & énz)time Expected guests (#) J
G- - - :

ﬁém _H510-“%4.59 _jennifer Fisher @ girlsontherun. ovg
Contact Name Contact Phone 4 &bntact Email ;

| AGREE TO ADHERE TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS AS POSTED ON POCONOPA.GOV AND ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.
| TAKE FULL REPONSIBLITY FOR THE ACTIONS OF THE ABOVE GROUP/ ORGANIZATION - INITIAL:

DopuoC 3I8)202.(
Signature Position with org/group ! 'I'uday’s Date

Applications will be accepted after January Ist of the rental year

I
Pocono Township Resident Fees: Non-Resident Fees:
Private Party or Non-Profit (In Twsp) Private Party, Corporations, Business, Non-Profit |
O Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs -$50/day (any pavilion) Monday - Sunday
O Fri, Sat, Sun - $100/day (any pavilion) Q Pavilion 2/4 - $200/day
Q Pavilion 1/3 - $300/day

Pocono Township Representative, Official Signature and Title Date




®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
2/15/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CE

RTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

NFP Corporate Services (SE), Inc.
1901 Roxborough Rd., Ste. 300
Charlotte NC 28211

CONTACT
NAME:  Keturah Reed

PHONE

Exty. 704-927-7129 (AIS, Noj:

E‘S"D'}a'éss; keturah.reed@nfp.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED GIRLONT-91| \nsurer 8 : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
Girls on the Run Pocono -
5784 Business Route 209 INSURER ¢ : The Hanover American Insurance Company 36064
Sciota PA 18353 INSURERD :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE

NUMBER: 1677840641

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
B | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK2229053 2/1/2021 2/1/2022 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $1,000,000
X Abuse/Molestatio MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
X | special Events PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
POLICY I:I JPEC?T' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $3,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK2229053 2/1/2021 21112022 | (&3 secident $1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED ;
L - - Soen BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
HIRED X_| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR PHUB753883 2/1/2021 2/1/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
pep | X | rétenions 1 don $
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION WZ6H348782 8/18/2020 | 8/18/2021 e ore | |
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? l:l N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 500,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $500,000
A | Participant Accident Medical PHPA044462 9/24/2020 9/24/2021 | Accident Medical $25,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate holder is additional insured regarding general liability for the operations of the insured

when required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Pocono Township Municipal Building
112 Township Dr
Tannersville PA 18372

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

e

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Boy Scouts of America Troop 85
Chartered since 1941

January 19, 2021

Dear Pocono Township,

Boy Scout Troop 85 will be having our Troop Summer Court of Honor Picnic on
Sunday, August 8, 2021 and would like to reserve Pavilion #3 at Mountain View
Park for that day from 11 a.m. to 4 p.m.

We are a non-profit organization chartered by the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire
Company in Tannersville.

Please waive the $50 rental fee for our group since we are a non-profit
organization.

Sincerely,

Margaret Kinsley

Troop 85 Committee Chairperson
570-656-2644

Chartered by Pocono Township Fire Company, P.O. Box 350, Tannersville, PA 18372



SANOFI PASTEUR

To: Taylor Mufioz,
Pocono Township Manager
112 Township Drive, Tannersville, Pa. 18372

From: Joseph S. Gilliland
Sr. Director HSE US
Swiftwater, Pa 18370

March 2" 2021
Subject: Contingency location for Emergency Operations
Dear Mr. Muiioz;

Sanofi Pasteur Inc. in Swiftwater, Pa would like to request permission to utilize the Pocono Township conference
room in the event of an emergency at our facility that would require site evacuation and render our emergency
operations facilities inoperable. We do not anticipate an event like this to occur, but in our efforts to continually
improve our emergency planning and operations, we have identified a need to have an agreement with an off-site
location to be able to host our emergency operations team during an extreme site emergency. Our team has the
ability to run virtually and would only require access to the room, internet, and a few power outlets for key
individuals. We would bring all computers and items needed during the event. This would be for a very short
duration until site operations could be restored or long-term arrangements could be made.

We appreciate your consideration of this request, and if approved would like a written response to put in our
emergency response plan. Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you,
,'/“ AT :{;’:‘.'L.ﬂtfff’/:t‘«';‘:“; el \’{

4

Sr. Director, Health Safety Environment US

Sanofi Pasteur, 1 Discovery Drive Swiftwater, Pennsylvania 18370
C Office 570-957-2205 [Cell: 570-580-5030 | Fax: 908-927-8650
joseph.gilliland@sanofi.com

Mail Drop: 49130

Page 1 of 1



Monroe County Tax Parcel # 12.8.2.79
Pocono Township

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT dated this day of 5

2021, by and between the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (“ASSIGNOR”)
. and the Pocono Heritage Land Trust (“ASSIGNEE”).
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, ASSIGNOR is the Holder of a certain Conservation Easement, dated
December 7, 2010, by and between George A. Learn, Jr. and Olive S. Learn and ASSIGNOR for
certain property as set forth in said Conservation Easement. Conservative Easement is recorded
in the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds in Book 2380, Page 13; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1.07 of the Conservation Easement ASSIGNEE is the
Qualified Beneficiary and is a Qualified Organization as defined therein; and

WHEREAS, Section 7.03 (a) permits ASSIGNOR, as Holder of the Conservation
Easement, to assign its rights and delegate its duties under the Conservation Easement, in whole,
to a Qualified Beneficiary; and

WHEREAS, ASSIGNEE has requested that ASSIGNOR assign to ASSIGNEE all of its
rights, title, interest, obligations and duties to ASSIGNEE; and

WHEREAS, ASSIGNOR has agreed to assign the same; and

WHEREAS, ASSIGNEE has agreed to accept said assignment.

NOW, THEREFORE, ASSIGNOR and ASSIGNEE, for themselves and their respective
successors and assigns, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth

herein, and intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:



1. All “WHEREAS?” clauses are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth
at length.

2. ASSIGNOR hereby assigns to ASSIGNEE and ASSIGNEE hereby accepts, all of
ASSIGNOR’s rights, title, interest, obligations and duties as the Holder pursuant to the
Conservation Easement.

3. Upon execution of this Agreement, ASSIGNEE shall be the Holder under the
Conservation Easement and ASSIGNOR shall become the Qualified Beneficiary.

4. In all other respects, the Conservation easement shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

3. This Agreement sets forth the certain understanding of the parties and shall be
amended only in writing signed by the parties.

6. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Assignment Agreement

as of the date and year above written.

Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania

By:
Secretary Richard Wielebinski, President
Witness: Pennsylvania Heritage Land Trust

By:

Name:
Title:



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )

) SS:
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 2021, before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in

and for the said Commonwealth and County, personally appeared Richard Wielebinski, known to
me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person who signed his name to the within instrument, and
who acknowledged himself to be the President of Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania, and that he signed the foregoing instrument on behalf of Pocono Township,
Monroe County, Pennsylvania, being authorized to do so, for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )

) SS:
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 2021, before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in

and for the said Commonwealth and County, personally appeared ,
known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person who signed his name to the within
instrument, and who acknowledged himself to be the of Pennsylvania
Heritage Land Trust, and that he signed the foregoing instrument on behalf of Pennsylvania
Heritage Land Trust, being authorized to do so, for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



	3-15-21_BOC_Agenda
	3-15-21_BOC_Agenda_FULLPACKET
	3-15-21_BOC_Agenda
	Ordinance_2021-02_TDU_Ordinance_Amendment




